

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

March 04, 2009

Attn: Anthony Kikel
Tritec Systems, Inc.
4825 University Square, Suite 7
Huntsville, AL 35816

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Anthony Kikel,

This refers to application, File No. 0648-EX-ST-2008, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. It is anticipated that the request for 500 MW ERP could cause harmful interference throughout the frequency band requested. In particular, potential interference is expected in the 328.6-335.4 MHz Federal Aviation Administration band. Should you decide to re-apply, it is recommended that the future application include a reduction in ERP power to that permitted under 47 CFR Part 15.509 and an identification of specific emission designators, modulating signals and necessary bandwidths.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 8098

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch